

DASG SENATE MINUTES Wednesday, May 3, 2023 4:00 PM Student Council Chambers (SCC) (Room CC130) Lower Level of the Hinson Campus Center And Online Via Zoom Chair: Amy Huang Contact: dasgpresident@fhda.edu

DASG Secretary is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: DASG Senate Meetings - Spring 2023 Time: Apr 19, 2023 04:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) Every week on Wed, until Jun 14, 2023, 8 occurrence(s) Apr 19, 2023 04:00 PM Apr 26, 2023 04:00 PM May 3, 2023 04:00 PM May 10, 2023 04:00 PM May 24, 2023 04:00 PM May 31, 2023 04:00 PM Jun 14, 2023 04:00 PM Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system. Weekly: <u>https://fhda-</u> edu.zoom.us/meeting/tZApduGrpzsjHdV29DWt5CjytJvhvGvxXgI7/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGsqjo

iGd2VuR6GRpwIBoj4WenxmGJEgqdrzkbBNDQGQQnvIshUOqRYBsDo

Join Zoom Meeting <u>https://fhda-</u> edu.zoom.us/j/84418390971?pwd=Vm1UQWVDYVZWQXBBdHZRM2V4SC9uQT09</u>

Meeting ID: 844 1839 0971 Passcode: 865616 One tap mobile +14086380968,,84418390971# US (San Jose) +16694449171,,84418390971# US

Dial by your location +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) +1 669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 719 359 4580 US +1 253 205 0468 US +1 646 931 3860 US +1 689 278 1000 US +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 305 224 1968 US +1 309 205 3325 US +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 360 209 5623 US +1 386 347 5053 US +1 507 473 4847 US +1 564 217 2000 US +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) Meeting ID: 844 1839 0971 Find your local number: <u>https://fhda-edu.zoom.us/u/kvuMsVFX2</u>

Call to Order

• Amy H called the meeting to order at 4:06 pm.

Roll Call

	First	Last	Presen			Excus		Left
	Name	Name	t	Online	Absent	ed	Late	Early
	Officers							
1.	Amy	Huang	х					
2.	Jenny	Trinh				х		
3.	Tj	Chang				х		
4.	Alysa	Ngo	х					
5.	Jessica	Lukius			х			
6.	Amrit	Kaur Gill	х					
7.	Michelle	Chang	х					
8.	Zain	Mustafa	х					
9.	Mohamm ad	Khan	х					
10.	Abigail	Sun	х					
11.	Cedric	Buenviaje	х					
12.	Pierce	Тао	х					
	Senators							
13.	Edith	Chan	х					
14.	Francis	Chan	х					
15.	Morris	Chang	х				4:15	

	First	Last	Presen			Excus		Left
	Name	Name	t	Online	Absent	ed	Late	Early
16.	Hank	Chen			х			
17.	Javier	Gomez	х					
		Tagle						
18.	Miriam	Kan				х		
19.	Katelyn	Khieu				х		
20.	Wei Quan	Lai			х			
21.	Isaac	Lim			х			
22.	Izat	Rasyad	х					
23.	Eren	Saglam	х					
24.	Adrian	Sedgwick	х					
25.	Asiya	Shaikh	х					
26.	Aditi	Sharma				х		
27.	Isaac	Tsang	х					
28.	Lydia	Wong	х					

Approval of Minutes

- April 26, 2023
 - Moved by Javier G.
 - Seconded by Adrian S.
 - No objections.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

• There were no public comments.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

• Hyon Chu YB: Thank everyone who showed up at the E-bike ceremony. Shout out to Amrit for leading the Student Voices United for Change event.

- Maritza A: Appreciation to everyone who helped with club day. My hope is that whenever there is a DASG event, please try to participate or volunteer when possible.
- Maritza A:
 - 3 sessions coming up for the internal officers and executives. For executives only, this Friday 10 am-2 pm, and everyone May 26th, and June 2^{nd,} 10 am- 2 pm.
 - The New DASG Senate Spring Quarter Checklist is due by Friday, June 16 at 4 pm.
 - Mandatory fall training is from Monday, September 11, 2023, to Friday, September 12, 2023, 9 am-5 pm.
 - Reply to e-mail for diet restrictions.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

• Amy H: Appreciation for Pierce T as he had his last Board of Trustee meeting. Appreciation for the Finance Committee who presented in front of the Chairs.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

- Pierce T:
 - De Anza College is implementing two new certifications starting 2023-24.
 - Certification of completion Alternative Fuel Technology
 - Certification of competency English Writing, Grammar and Proofreading
 - Installing campus wide photovoltaic arrays.
 - Planetarium roof replacements.
 - The Board purchased new outdoor furniture for the De Anza campus.
 - Benches and tables at seven locations.

Shared Governance Reports

• There were no shared governance reports.

Internal Committee Reports

- Alysa N:
 - Discussed the spring resource fair on May 10
 - Discussion regarding student concerns form
 - Change up the current form
 - Bring back students' concerns box
- Zain M: ES committee met last week and changed the guidelines for E-bike priority
- Michelle C: Mental health environment center.
- Amy H: executive advisory meeting this Thursday. Hopefully, we can talk about the Canvas new senator training.
- Mohammad K: This week we should get the bylaws.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Appoint Amy Huang as student representative to Measure G Task Force
- 2. Appoint Isabella McClintock as student representative to Measure G Task Force
- 3. Apoint Isaac Tsang as student representative to Measure G Task Force
- 4. Remove Isaac Lim from Resource Allocation and Program Planning Committee
- 5. Remove Jessica Lukius from Resource Allocation and Program Planning Committee
- 6. Appoint Justin Fry as student representative to Resource Allocation and Program Planning Committee
- 7. Appoint Nicholas Turangan as student representative to Resource Allocation and Program Planning Committee
- 8. Appoint Kate Wang as student representative to Resource Allocation and Program Planning Committee
- 9. Remove Ian Ang as Environmental Sustainability Intern
- 10. Appoint Benjamin Furgannan as intern to Environmental Sustainability committee
- 11. Appoint Reeya Randhawa as Intern to Environmental Sustainability committee
- 12. Appoint Lydia Wong as student representative to College Council
- 13. Remove Lydia Wong from Guided Pathways
- Adrian S moved to approve items on the consent calendar.
- Seconded by Javier G.
- No objections.

Business Items

14. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Public Policy School Report from Advocacy and Policy Conference in March Description: The Advocacy and Policy Conference in Sacramento occurred the third week of March, with a number of DASG, De Anza PPS interns and student volunteers in attendance. A report of the conference and legislative visits conducted and outcomes to be provided at the DASG meeting.

Presenter: James Nguyen, Bob Stockwell, Jennifer Ulloa De La Torre, Sunnie Chen, Tahoe Roe, Lupe Navarro

Time: 15 minutes

- Amy H moved to table the presentation for next week.
- Seconded by Isaac T.
- There were no objections.

15. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Xircle app pilot

Description: Xircle is an app build by current SJSU students to build a better sense of community across college campuses. We are hoping to run a pilot or form a partnership with De Anza. We would also learn from student government what help they may need. Presenter: Seema Vora Time: 15 minutes

- Mobile app to help connect freshmen- alumni of De Anza College.
- Hyon Chu YB: how do you ensure that only students currently enrolled use this app?
- SJSU students get their own SJSU emails, which is how we authenticate. We really value security.
- Amy H: You can contact the Outreach Office.

Public Comments

Please Note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for members of the public to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is within the legislative jurisdiction of the Board. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

• There were no public comments.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisors are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

• Hyon Chu YB: Dayna will be back in a couple of weeks, and I will not be able to attend next week's meeting. We will have our student recognition gala. We have a student leadership award.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

• Amy H: from Sunnie:

Public Policy School (PPS) is recruiting 6 volunteers to assist in our Spring Quarter work! Our program teach students about the policy making process, to train them in public advocacy, and to empower them to advance community interests. Under the supervision of political science professors, students put their public policy advocacy skills to work at the local, state, and federal level. PPS is committed to engaging in the nitty-gritty of the policy-making process, which includes research, policy analysis, meeting with legislators and staff, and building coalitions of support for policy ideas.

2023 Spring Quarter Focus:

- Outreach & Social Media
- Budgetary and Legislative Policy Advocacy
- Legislative Visits (Legislator Research & Training)
- Amrit G: VIDA is also hiring for internal positions.
- Alysa N: Under "Events and Resources", react to the times you are available to help with the tables setup and/ cleanup.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

• There were no student trustee announcements.

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

• There were no Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

Adjournment

• Amy H adjourned the meeting at 5.01 pm.